Jan Brending

From: greenconstinc@peoplepc.com
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 1:03 PM
To: Jjanb®@ci.white-salmon.wa.us

Cc: ‘Mike'

Subject: Pool Demolition Bid
Attachments: White Salmon Pool Bid.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Jan,

Please see attached bid. If you would can you confirm receipt ?
Thanks,

Mike Green

President

Green Construction, Inc.
{360) 518-1476



City of White Salmon
Bid Schedule

Bidder will complete the work in accordance with provided specifications for the following price:

No. | ltem Unit | Unit Price Qty Total Price
1. | ool Demolition LS XXX AllReq'd € 58619, o0

Base Bid Subtotal '5‘35)9.@

Base Bid Sales Tax (7.5%)'1"{ 388.93

&
BASE BID TOTAL {(-,2 9¢07.93

CONTRACTOR:
Name: ("')(“e-cdd CaNE 1 (\ngf.'os’ I roc.

Contact Name: M; e € ('_ore <A/

Mailing Address: Lo 603 42 LJASkou_g»f Woe Feei

Phone Number: 3GQ - SIp- (47

Email Address:mm'f A P{P?-rf fe 'F?C. Cor
Washington Contractor License #: CC M T C 1 A GCo Z3K 5
Washington UBl #:__ (0 -~ 769 ~ 655

Signature: %/- /’ 4.___

Date: éfl(;/ 2)




Jan Brending

From: Yani Vaivoda <Yani@crestlineconstruction.com> on behalf of Yani Vaivoda
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Jan Brending

Subject: Small Waorks Roster Bid - Pool Demolition

Attachments: Crestline 2021 Small Works Roster Pool Demolition Proposal 08.16.21.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

Jan

Attached is the proposal for the pool demolition project. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Yani Vaivoda
Estimator

/'m
CRESTLINE

crestlineconstruction.com
3800 Crates Way, Suite 100
The Dalles, OR 97058
P (541) 508-4000
F 15411 506-4081



City of White Salmon
Bid Schedule

Bidder will complete the work in accordance with provided specifications for the following price:

No. | Item Unlt | Unit Price Qty Total Price
1, Pool Demolition LS XXX Al Req’d 2\ ., 795 7
14

Base Bid Subtotal | C\S, 355 T

Base Bid Sales Tax {7.5%} | 1& /! 3]

BASE BID TOTAL |13 l’, 4T6|™

CONTRACTOR:

Name: CEESTIANE LONSTRILTION

contact Name: __TATL A (Vo A4

Malling Address: __2bto0  CRATES  WAY 4#/07

Phone Number: __ 94 |- 506 . 400D

Email Address: AW (@ evestline constrvetio N, con
Washington Contractor License #:_ CEEH T (L D& DY-

Washington uBI #;__ 601695 49 7

Signature: (W \/j_fmh’

Date: 6/'&'6 ,/ 0T (




Jan Brendinﬂ

From: Dayne Connell <dayne@gorgedirtworks.com> on behalf of Dayne Connell
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 2:08 PM

To: janb@ci.white-salmon.wa.us

Subject: Re: Small Works Roster Bid - Pool Demolition

Attachments: 2021 Pool Demolition Bid Schedule.pdf

Hi lan, here is our bid for the pool demo. Thank you.

-Dayne

[

www.gorgedirtworks.com
Dayne Connell
509.637.0417

On Fri, Jul 30, 2021 at 10:31 AM <janb@ci.white-salmon.wa.us> wrote:

See attached. Sealed bids are due Monday, August 16, 2021 at 3:00 p.m.

Jan Brending

Clerk Treasurer

City of White Salmon

PO Box 2139

White Salmon WA 98672
509-493-1133 #205

janb@ci.white-salmon.wa.us




City of White Salmon

Bid Schedule

Bidder will complete the work in accordance with provided specifications for the following price:

No. | Item Unit | Unit Price Qty Total Price
1. | Pool Demolition LS |$148,440.00 All Reg’d $148,440.00
Base Bid Subtotal | $148,440.00
Base Bid Sales Tax (7.5%) | $159,573.00
BASE BID TOTAL | $159,573.00
CONTRACTOR:

Name:__ GORGE DIRT WORKS, LLC

Contact Name: _ DAYNE CONNELL

Mailing Address: _PQ BOX 732 WHITE SALMON, WA 08672

Phone Number: _ 509.637.0417

Email Address: DAYNE@GORGEDIRTWORKS.COM

Washington Contractor License #:__GORGEDWS61LF

Washington UBI #:_603-400-979

Signature: T~ M

Date: 8/15/2021




City of White Salmon

Bid Schedule

Bidder will complete the work in accordance with provided specifications for the following price:

No. | Item Unit | Unit Price Qty Total Price
1. Pool Bemolition LS XXX All Req'd 200
Base Bid Subtotal [/2$ 790
Base Bid Sales Tax (7.5%) | 2 27%
BASE BID TOTAL 434 775~
CONTRACTOR:

Name: Artistic Excavation [|.C

Contact Name: Aaron Kreps

Mailing Address: PO Box 2400, White Salmon, WA 98672

Phone Number: 541-490-6780

Email Address: aaron@artisticx.com/rachela@artisticx.com

Washington Contractor License #: ARTISE| 919M7

Washington UBI #:

2-941-220

Signature:

Date: §/16/2021




DB,
b el '. .
N A
Cenification # NAT-33333-1 H%R

DEMOLITION

CITY OF WHITE SALMON - Jan Brending August 4, 2021

CITY OF WHITE SALMON POOL DEMOLITION
(White Salmon,WA)

BASE BID: $113,033.00

INCLUSIONS: Cut and cap utilities, demolish, and remove existing pool buildings, fencing,
mechanical equipment pool walls concrete slabs on grade complete. Break up pool bottom, import,
and compact fill materials as specified.

Addendum noted: None (0)

Bonding Rate: Not Included Above (2.5%)

Mobilization: (1 Included)

Klickitat County Prevailing Wages Included

Transportation and disposal at an EPA approved landfill included.

EXCLUSIONS: Landscaping restorations, excavation for new construction, salvage items for reuse
or return to owner, temporary shoring, temporary utilities, temporary protection of surfaces to remain,
temporary walls, dust partitions, weather protection, roof protection, refrigerant recovery, Hazardous
material survey, hazardous material removal of any kind.

Sincerely,

Allen Kackman

Allen Kackman
Estimator/ Project Manager
509-368-1763

6400 se 101# suite 201 — Portland, OR 97266
Phone: 503-760-6330 Fax: 503-760-2266 Cell: 509-795-4878
OR#121650 - WA#ELDERDIO30K1 ~ CA#870162 — MT#154451



